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Sonja Birr

From: Dan Koski

Sent: . Friday, May 19, 2017 11:24 AM ‘
To: : Sonja Birr; Greg Minikel; Chad Scheinoha
Subject: : FW: Dogs in Parks

Dan Koski, PE

Director of Public Infrastructure

City of Manitowoc

900 Quay Street

Manitowoe, WI 54220

dkoski@manitowoc.org
WWW.manitowoc.org

phone: (920) 686-6910
fax: (920) 686-6906

From: Lee Kummer - D5

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 11:22 AM

To: Justin Nickels .

Cc: Dan Koski; Chad Scheinoha; David Soeldner; James Brey D4; Scott McMeans - D2; Rhienna Gabriel
Subject: Re: Dogs in Parks

Yes mayor. Dan, please ask Sonja to add to the June agenda. Thanks, Lee
Sent from my iPhone

© On May 19, 2017, at 10:59 AM, Justin Nickels <inicke|s@rhanitbwoc.org> wrote:

Alderman Kummer,

Would you be willing to discuss at the Public Infrastructure Committee a discussion and possible action
on allowing dogs in parks? '

Appletoh just approved this: http://www.postcrescent.com/story/news/local/2017/05/18/council-
approves-dogs-appleton-parks/101712874/ with limitations, which is also what | would seek if we
changed anything. As you recall, we briefly discussed this during the 2017 budget discussions.

| look forward to thé discussion. Thanks.
' - | Justin
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Assistant: Stacey Groll
sgroll@manitowoc.org

<Justin M Nickels.vef>




